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From: Ryan Hughes

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7712 Statement of Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 10:32:06 PM

Attachments: Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf

Hello,

Attached is a Statement of Designation of Counsel.

Additionally, in light of the COVID-19 virus shutting down much of California, | am
requesting an extension to file a response in this matter.

Your consideration is much appreciated.

Sincerely,
Ryan Hughes

Ryan Hughes (he, him, his)

ryan.hughes@tomsteyer.com
tomsteyer.com

Join The Campaign!
[Z]



MUR771200020

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# __ 7712

Name of Counsel: Ryan Hughes

Firm: Tom Steyer 2020 (In House)

Address: 111 Sutter Street, Floor 10

San Francisco, CA 94014

Office#: Fax#:
Mobile#: 323-688-6984

E-mail:  fyan.hughes@tomsteyer.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

/ ff—
3/22/20 / J General Counsel

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Ryan Hughes

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: __ 10m Steyer 2020
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 111 Sutter Street, Floor 10
(Please Print)

San Francisco, CA 94014

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-majl: fyan.hughes@tomsteyer.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018





